

Dane County

Minutes - Draft

Emergency Medical Services - Medical Advisory Subcommittee

Consider:

Who benefits? Who is burdened?
Who does not have a voice at the table?
How can policymakers mitigate unintended consequences?

Monday, May 14, 2018

12:00 PM

Water Utility - 119 E Olin Avenue Madison, WI

Water Utility - 119 E Olin Avenue Madison, WI

A. Call To Order

Guests: Tanya Kraege Staff: Hillebrand and Meier

Staff: Hillebrand and Meier

Present 11 - TINA STRANDLIE, PATRICK RYAN, CHRIS CARBON, MIKE LOHMEIER, MEL PEARLMAN, STEPHANIE LEHMANN, MIKE EJERCITO, LISA SCHIMELPFENIG, JEFF MACHA, KRISTEN DRAGER, and WILLIAM BALLO

Excused 12 - RYAN TOMBURRINI, MIKE MANCERA, TERESA FIEDT, ERIN RYAN , SHERRY CASALI, WARREN TRIPP, DREW DEAN, KELLY PEDERSON, CHRISTINE

RANDALL, AMANDA KITA-YARBO, LINDA FORD, and SCOTT ALLAIN

Absent 6 - PAUL HICK, DAN WILLIAMS, GRAHAM ADSIT, JEFF POTHOF, KACEY KRONENFELD, and ERIN POLKINGHORN

B. Consideration of Minutes

2018 MIN-039 April 2018 Medical Advisory Subcommittee Minutes

Attachments: April MAS minutes

approved the minutes

C. Discussion Items

Fitchburg Critical Incident Team Update

Hospitals discussed their efforts to assist. Meier will follow up with Fitchburg to see what their continued needs are and connect them with the appropriate contacts at each hospital. Lisa with Stoughton spoke of the need to discuss mental health benefits available thru workers comp. She and her human resources department worked closely with their insurance carrier to now have a policy in place to offer 6 treatments at a minimum.

There is another training coming up on June 11th in Fitchburg. Contact Meier for more details.

EMS Week

The subcommittee signed a card for each agency. SSM will be hosting a softball tournament, UW and Meriter will be hosting multiple appreciation events thru the week. The County Board will be giving a resolution on May 17th at the Board meeting.

MAS Workgroup Next Steps

Workgroups will meet Quarterly starting next month. With 45 minutes in workgroup and then 30 minutes regrouped with the entire subcommittee. Lunch will be provided at the workgroup meetings. Meier will send out the workgroup makeup, objectives for review prior to the meeting.

DCEMS Newsletter

Meier asked EMS liaisons to post in EMS workrooms at the hosptials. The subcommittee made suggestions for future editions to touch on burns and head injuries. They all agreed data is appreciated. This will remain a standing item on the agenda

D. Presentations

ED to Recovery - Safe Communities Presentation

Tanya Kraege, Drug Poisoning Prevention Supervisor with Safe Communities gave a brief presentation about ED to recovery and the work of the recovery coaches. Soon they will be available 24 hours per day. Flyers will be distributed within the month to EMS and PD as they will also be able to make referrals.

E. Reports to Committee

F. Future Meeting Items and Dates

G. Public Comment on Items not on the Agenda

Meier asked the group about training topics for hospice as they are looking to do a presentation to EMS.

Strandlie discussed the challanges with juvenille mental health treatment as Winnebago no longer accepts patients unless ED.

Lohmeier discussed that the UW is working on a new process to improve patient outcome information.

H. Such Other Business as Allowed by Law

I. Adjourn

NOTE: If you need an interpreter, translator, materials in alternate formats or other accommodations to access this service, activity or program, please call the phone number below at least three business days prior to the meeting.

NOTA: Si necesita un intérprete, un traductor, materiales en formatos alternativos u otros arreglos para acceder a este servicio, actividad o programa, comuníquese al número de teléfono que figura a continuación tres días hábiles como mínimo antes de la reunión.

LUS CIM: Yog hais tias koj xav tau ib tug neeg txhais lus, ib tug neeg txhais ntawv, cov ntawv ua lwm hom ntawv los sis lwm cov kev pab kom siv tau cov kev pab, cov kev ua ub no (activity) los sis qhov kev pab cuam, thov hu rau tus xov tooj hauv qab yam tsawg peb hnub ua hauj lwm ua ntej yuav tuaj sib tham.

Contact Dane County EMS 608-266-4387